April 13, 2023

Meeting opened at 5:30 with Chairman Carolyn Jolitz, Supervisor Michael Trinko, Supervisor Harvey Stefl, Clerk Raymond Rigsby, Treasurer Sherry Voelz, and 4 in attendance.

Chairman Jolitz led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Minutes from March were approved as read

Roads.

Supervisor Triko asked about dates for roadwork on Ballpark. Chairman Jolitz reported the first phase of Ballpark is scheduled to be completed by Tilleda's 150th Anniversary Party (25 June). Pothole issues are being worked. Chairman Jolitz reported a call about road damage on Townline Road. Due to safety concerns She coordinated gravel from NEA and roadwork from Meverdin and repairs were made. Once bills are received the Town will send a bill to eh Schmidt Farm for reimbursement.

Town road weight limits will come off 29th of April. Road Inspections are planned for 13 May 23. Board will check for any additional vandalism to road signs in the township. Supervisor Trinko reported he would fix the sign at the T intersection of Mill Creek Road and Roosevelt Road.

Chairman Jolitz gave an update on 150th Party 24/25 June 2023.

Board discussed the issue and action to take in response to illegal dumping of tires on Mill Creek Road. Chairman Jolitz will notify the contractor about removal as the decision to prosecute hasn't been finalized.

Board discussed the County plan to change to the OAR zoning district. They concurred with the County's assessment that there are other measures in place to prevent over development. As for the Comp Plan the Board will hold a public hearing at 5:15 PM, June 8th - just before our regular monthly meeting.

Supervisor Trinko gave a Fire Meeting update to include Town will get a bill on fire call at On The Rocks Campground. There was no fire so Bowler Fire Department adjusted the charges to be just for firemen.

Chairman Jolitz gave an ambulance meeting update to include the Director resigning. Interim appointed and operations not affected.

Chairman Jolitz reported DNR was going to inspect the landfill. Supervisor Stefl will attend. Clerk Rigsby will contact Lemmennes about their attendance.

Chairman Jolitz reported the resignation of the Town website manager with the Town Clerk assuming duties at the same pay rate. Clerk Rigsby will coordinate the transition.

Supervisor Trinko made a motion and Supervisor Stefl seconded to approve bills. Motion carried.

Facility update included Chairman Jolitz reporting sandblasting should be completed by June 1st. The dryer donated by Chairman Jolitz will be installed after an outlet is installed by an electrician. Bar lights will be replaced with LED bulbs. Finally men's room vent fan needs to be replaced. Propane Tank is at 60%.

Public Input.

Cty Supervisor Jerry Erdman reported on two resolutions (State surplus money returned to County's for road improvements and County's plan to bring a suit against pharmacys and makers of opiate drugs that have caused an economic impact on the municipalities. Work continues on the eyesore property ordinance.

Chairman Jolitz adjourned the meeting at 6:22 PM.

Next meeting is the Regular Meeting on March 9, 2023 at 5:30 PM.

R. Raymond Rigsby, Clerk